26th March, 1920,

Dear 8ir,

In further reference to the matter of s
¢lerk for the Sarnie Indian 0ffice, which has been filled
temporarily by Miss Jean Luces whose certificate expires
on the Zlst imstent, I would request that as Miss Laces
appears to have passed the exn inetion as & Junioer clerk
typist, and the clerkship at the Sarnia office is so
classified, she be permanently aiﬁelatcd‘aa Junior elerk
typi:: as goon as the requirements of the Commission will
pPermiv,

I anm advising our Agent at Sarnis that
Miss Lucas' gservices will be retained. ;

Yours truly,

Deputy Superintandent Gunerfid.

The Seoretary,
Civil Seryice Commissjon,

Ottawa, e




